

JEAN-FABIEN CURIE

Office : +33 (0) 476 910 184
Mobile : +33 (0) 687 470 607
jean-fabien.curie@knowp.com
14 rue Lakanal
75015 Paris, France

PLM SENIOR Consultant

Professional Summary

For more than 4 years, I have worked on PLM projects in order to implement collaborative solutions such as document management, product structure management, change management, configuration management... My objectives are to support customers in their decisional process, to lead teams, schedule projects and to integrate client business processes into PLM solutions.

Objectives

- To introduce the PLM concepts in the industrial strategy by relying on expertise and experience;
- To lead the decisional process of customers by supporting their requests and solving their issues;
- To achieve projects by federating key components for success.

Professional experiences in Europe and USA

KnowP	PLM Consultant	Since Apr 2004
PLM Business consultant	Specification and follow-up of all PDM business requirements	MBDA (France - IDF) Pending
Business support consultant	Interface between business and IT for all PDM subjects: bugs tracking, data consistency, tests, functional improvements, GUI...	MBDA (France - IDF) Full year 2006
PDM administrator	Teamcenter Enterprise administrator	MBDA (France - IDF) Dec 2005
Customer support and trainer	Customer support activities. End-users training sessions.	MBDA (France - IDF) Fev - Nov 2005
PLM Trainer	End-users training sessions of PDM application based on Teamcenter Enterprise	MBDA (France - IDF) Nov - Jan 2005
Teamcenter web consultant	Definition and implementation of PLM Web interface: Teamcenter Enterprise 4.0	RENAULT (France - IDF) Apr - Oct 2004

EDS Answare	PLM Web Developer	Jan. 2002 - Apr. 2004
Teamcenter web developer	Web Interface specification and customization of Teamcenter Enterprise 3.1	EDF CNEN (France- IDF) 12 months
Teamcenter customizer	Customization of Collaboration Foundation 2.0 server and web for change management module	Alstom Marine (France - St Nazaire) 11 months

UBI France (VIE)	IT Support - Admin	Jun. 1999 - Sept. 2001
IT support engineer	Support, admin, maintenance of IT systems (PC, servers, network, telephony)	Exane (New York City - USA)
Middle-Office developer	Confirmation orders application developed with MS Access 97.	
Developer	Hedge funds performance monitoring application developed with Access 2K	

IXI	PDM Developer	Feb. 1999 - May. 1999
PDM Project manager	Customisation of Document management software Win-Pdm (Lascom)	Alcatel Space (France - Toulouse)

Other experiences

Interests/hobbies: volley, tennis, surf, climbing, music, literature

Areas of Expertise

Industrial processes

- PLM, PDM

Technical skills

- Object-Oriented programming
- C/C++, JAVA, J2EE (servlet, JDBC), JAVASCRIPT
- XML/XSL/JSP/DTD
- Web Application server: Apache, TomCat (Catalina) Websphere, Weblogic
- Application server : Teamcenter Enterprise
- UML, SQL, PL/SQL, Xtreme Programming
- Oracle
- NetBeans, Eclipse, Ant

Technical environments

UNIX (Solaris, Linux),
MS Windows NT/2000/XP

EDUCATION

UPS, Toulouse (France) :

- 1997 IUP MIAGE Degree.

INPT, Toulouse (France)

- 1998 DHET en management de projet

LANGUAGES

French (mother tongue)
English (fluent)
Spanish (notions)

Additional Information

Civil Status

French;
Age: 33 (15th march 1974)
Single.